" CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION.

History of original corner establishment:

DIAGRAM
Eorner established in May of 1882 by Wiiiiam T3S R1OW
Pr—Wgight J.W. Maldrum,
T ¢ 35| 36
2 1

Ta s piow

Description of corner evidence faund:

Found 1" pipe set by L. Wﬁitmore in May of 1962 from which

50" snag brs, N29E 105.5 ft - with tag - scribing -
lower half of B visible (N33E) (orig)

50" £ir snag brs. S50W 35.0 ft - no marks (orig)
40" fir snag brs. S12E 41,0 £t - no marks (orig)

14" fir brs. S50W 46.0 ft « scribed -~ with tag :
' established by
24" fir brs. N21xW 28.2 ft - scribed - with tag L. Whitmore
10" cedar brs. S27E 34.4 ft - scribed - with tag 5/11/62

36" fir brs. N59E 17.0 ft - scribed - with tag

Description of monument ond accesscries | established to perpetuate the
original location of this corner

Set 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap mkd

T3S R10W
35] 36
2 | 1
T4S

1970

650

Placed 1" pipe alongside corner

Set a fence post with signs + 5 ft west facing south
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